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September 30, 2020 

 

Christine E. Long  

Registrar and Board Secretary 

Ontario Energy Board  

2300 Yonge Street, P.O. Box 2319 

Toronto ON  

M4P 1E4 

 

Dear Ms. Long, 

 

RE:  EB-2020-0013 Elexicon Energy Veridian Rate Zone 2021 Rates Application 

Energy Probe Request to withdraw its Intervenor Request 

 

Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) hereby requests Board leave to withdraw its 

request for intervenor status and cost eligibility in the EB-2020-0013 proceeding, the application 

by Elexicon Energy to the Ontario Energy Board for the approval of its proposed Veridian Rate 

Zone 2021 rates.  

 

Energy Probe filed its request for intervenor status because Elexicon Energy indicated its 

intention of filing in April 2021, evidence under the EB-2020-0013 docket for its application for 

OEB approval of ICM projects and its DSP. By letter dated September 30, 2020, Elecxicon 

Energy indicated that it will not be filing this evidence under the EB-2020-0013 docket. As 

Energy Probe’s only interest in the EB-2020-0013 proceeding was the impact on customers of the 

ICM projects and the DSP, Energy Probe is requesting leave to withdraw its intervenor request.  

 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of Energy Probe. 

 

         

 

Tom Ladanyi 

Consultant representing Energy Probe  

 

cc.  Susan Reffle (Elexicon Energy) 

Patricia Adams (Energy Probe Research Foundation) 
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